A

— Community Development Department / Planning Division
12725 SW Millikan Way / PO Box 4755

B ton, OR 97076
Beave rton Geeiveerzjlol:formoﬂon: 503-526-2222 V/TDD

www.BeavertonOregon.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM:  Steve Regner, Senior Planner

DATE: October 9, 2024

SUBJECT: LU2023-00557 Ashcreek Playschool Supplemental Memorandum Three

This memo is to provide the Planning Commission with additional applicant materials. This
exhibit contains the written authorization for the property owner’s signature, signed by Murray
Hills Christian Church Board Chair Kevin Soon.

Exhibits
Exhibit 3.9 Authorization Letter
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Exhibit 3.9

Received

Planning Division
10/09/2024

MHCC Board Authorization

The Board of Murray Hills Christian Church authorizes Sharon Jarman to act on our behalf as a
representative of Murray Hills Christian Church in proceedings related to the Major Modification
of a Conditional Use Permit, approval of a Design Review Letter, and any other planning,
permitting, and land use actions needed to complete the process. Any prior or future signatures
or authorizations Sharon Jarman provides related to this matter when acting on behalf of the
Board of Murray Hills Christian Church remain valid and approved.

Kevin Soon, MHCC Board Chair

October 9, 2024
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